
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
JANUARY 10, 2011 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda. Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members. I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

 





 

 

      

  

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
January 10, 2011 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Pastor Dan Lewis of Troy Christian Chapel 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

No Presentations 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

No Public Hearings 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 1 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 2 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

No Postponed Items 2 



 

 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 2 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: No Appointment/s Scheduled 2 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: No Nomination/s Scheduled 2 

I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 2 

I-4 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Expansion Project 2 

I-5 Troy Historical Society Request for “Seed Money” 3 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 4 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 4 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 4 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 4 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 4 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 4 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Programs - Server Upgrade 
and SAN Expansion Project ................................................................................. 4 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Sidewalk 
Replacement and Installation Program ................................................................. 5 

J-5 Michigan Association of Home Builders, et. al. v. City of Troy 5 

J-6 Removal of Overhead “Keep Right” Sign – Square Lake Road, East of Crooks 
Road 5 

J-7 Request for Public Hearing on January 31, 2011 for Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Program Years 2008 and 2009 Reprogramming of Funds 5 

J-8 David J. Smith v. Troy Police Officer Gregory Stopczynski 6 

J-9 Application for New SDM License for Picano Restaurant, Inc. 6 



 

 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 6 

K-1 Public Hearing Announcements – None Submitted 6 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 7 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 7 

No Council Referrals Advanced 7 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 7 

No Council Comments Advanced 7 

N. REPORTS 7 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 7 

a) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – August 18, 2010 ................................. 7 
b) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – September 15, 2010 ........................... 7 
c) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – October 26, 2010 ............................ 7 
d) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 8, 2010 ........................................ 7 
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 10, 

2010 ..................................................................................................................... 7 
f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft, November 16, 2010 ............................................ 7 
g) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final, November 16, 2010 ............................................ 7 
h) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – November 23, 2010 ........................ 7 
i) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 13, 2010 ...................................... 7 

N-2 Department Reports: 7 

a) Council Member Beltramini Travel Expense Report – National League of 
Cities Congress of Cities in Denver, CO on November 30 through December 
5, 2010 ................................................................................................................. 7 

b) 2010 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report .................................................................. 7 
c) City Council Expense Report – Month of January 2011 ....................................... 7 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 7 

a) Letter of Appreciation from Zora Hargrave to Carla Vaughan, Thank You for 
Allowing the Continuation of Senior Activities ....................................................... 7 

b) Letter of Appreciation from Patricia R. Rosen, Executive Director, Care House 
of Oakland County, to Police Chief Gary Mayer, Thank You to Terry Colussi, 



 

 

Pat Glasysz and Troy Command Officers Association for Donations for 
Children of CARE House of Oakland County ....................................................... 7 

c) Letter of Appreciation from Major Richard Amion, Miami-Dade Police 
Department, to Police Chief Gary Mayer, Recognizing Efforts of Lt. Bjork, 
P.O. Piltz, P.O. Garcher, P.O. Brazel, P.O. Huck, CS Jelley, CS Strasz, PSA 
Sherlinck in Recovery of a Juvenile ...................................................................... 7 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 7 

N-5  House Bill No. 6572 – Construction Zone Property Tax Relief Bill, aka “Adverse 
Construction Specific Tax Act” 8 

N-6  Snow and Ice Control – January 6, 2011 8 

N-7  RCOC Snow and Ice Control Contract Expense Report – January 1, 2011 8 

O. STUDY ITEMS 8 

O-1  Update on Billy Casper Golf 8 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 8 

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 8 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 8 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 9 

Industrial Development District (IDD); Plant Rehabilitation District (PRD); 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC); and Plant Rehabilitation 
Exemption Certificate (PREC): ............................................................................. 9 

Monday, January 24, 2011- Meritor Heavy Vehicle Systems, LLC (2135 W. 
Maple) .................................................................................................................. 9 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 9 

Monday, January 24, 2011 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 9 
Monday, January 31, 2011 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 9 
Monday, February 7, 2011 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 9 
Monday, February 21, 2011 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 9 
Monday, February 28, 2011 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 9 
Monday, March 7, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 9 
Monday, March 21, 2011 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 9 
Monday, March 28, 2011 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 9 
Monday, April 4, 2011 Regular Meeting .................................................................. 9 



 

 

Monday, April 18, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 9 
Monday, April 25, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 9 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 9 

Monday, January 17, 2011 @ 6:00 PM Special Meeting ......................................... 9 
Monday, January 24, 2011 after Regular Meeting Special Meeting ........................ 9 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Pastor Dan Lewis of Troy Christian Chapel 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                    at 
the Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, January 10, 2011 due to                   . 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 
No Presentations 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – 
Members of the Public and Visitors 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if you 
do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with the 

majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five (5) 

minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other item 
as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related to topics 
where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment may be 
limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on a Public 
Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: No Appointment/s Scheduled 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: No Nomination/s Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Expansion Project 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, SimplexGrinnell is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the Andover 
Controls security system;  
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable that the same security system installed at various municipal facilities 
throughout the City of Troy be expanded at the Troy Family Aquatic Center and the Fire-Police 
Training facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department has remote access to monitor video and alarms at all 
facilities from a central location with compatible equipment and software; and  
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
programmed and currently maintains the system to expand the application, thus avoiding 
corruption of the programming; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to enter into a contract with 
SimplexGrinnell of Farmington Hills, MI, for labor and materials to expand the Integrated 
Security Management System for an estimated total cost of $35,257.00, in accordance with 
their proposals dated 16-Nov-10 and 27-Dec-10, copies of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 
I-5 Troy Historical Society Request for “Seed Money” 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
(a) Troy Historical Society Letter of Agreement 
 
CITY MANAGEMENT PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby SUPPORTS the concepts of a potential 
agreement between the City of Troy and the Troy Historical Society, a not-for-profit corporation, 
to assume operational management of the Troy Museum & Historic Village, and hereby 
DIRECTS City Administration to prepare a formal Letter of Agreement for presentation to City 
Council no later than February 28, 2011. 
 
and 
 
(b) Troy Historical Society Seed Money 
 
CITY MANAGEMENT PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby GRANTS “seed money” not to exceed $50,000 
to the Troy Historical Society, a not-for-profit corporation, with the funds to be used to retain 
consultants and equipment to assist their efforts to improve the Museum’s programmatic and 
fiscal sustainability;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy Historical Society will PROVIDE necessary funds 
in excess of $50,000. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of December 13, 2010 as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Programs - Server Upgrade and SAN 

Expansion Project 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
WHEREAS, The Police and Fire Departments’ utilization of digital technology in day-to-day 
operations continues to grow, and 
 
WHEREAS, Six (6) servers are at or near their end of life and need to be replaced by utilizing 
server virtualization uploaded on two physical servers with the ability to run up to twenty “virtual” 
servers, which will reduce operating and hardware purchase costs over time; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES 
contracts to purchase hardware and software from approved cooperative programs at 
estimated costs of $72,200.00 per Attachment A; and recurring costs estimated at $3,925.00 
per year. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Sidewalk Replacement 
and Installation Program 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to complete the Sidewalk 
Replacement and Installation Program for FY 2010/11 with options to renew for two additional 
one-year periods to the low total bidder, Rotondo Construction, Co of Farmington Hills, MI, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened November 23, 2010, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, the cost of which shall not exceed 
budgetary limitations; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements. 
 
J-5 Michigan Association of Home Builders, et. al. v. City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTES the City 
Attorney to represent the City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of 
Michigan Association of Home Builders; Associated Builders and Contractors of Michigan; and 
Michigan Plumbing and Mechanical Contractors Association, Michigan Non-Profit Corporations 
v. City of Troy; furthermore, the City Attorney is AUTHORIZED to pay necessary costs and 
expenses and to retain any necessary expert witnesses to adequately represent the City. 
 
J-6 Removal of Overhead “Keep Right” Sign – Square Lake Road, East of Crooks 
Road  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Road Commission for Oakland 
County agreement for the removal of the overhead “Keep Right” sign located on Square Lake 
Road, east of Crooks Road at no cost to the City of Troy, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7 Request for Public Hearing on January 31, 2011 for Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Program Years 2008 and 2009 Reprogramming of Funds  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a Public Hearing on January 31, 
2011 at 7:30 PM, or as soon thereafter as possible, for the purpose of hearing public comments 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

on reprogramming 2008 and 2009 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds to the 
Section 36 Park Project. 
 
J-8 David J. Smith v. Troy Police Officer Gregory Stopczynski 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney 
to represent Troy Police Officer Gregory Stopczynski and the City of Troy in any and all claims 
and damages in the matter of David J. Smith v. Officer Gregory Stopczynski (52-4th District 
court Case No. 2010-C03095-GC); furthermore, the City Attorney is authorized to pay 
necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert witnesses to adequately 
represent the City’s interest.  
 
J-9 Application for New SDM License for Picano Restaurant, Inc. 
 
(c) New License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL Picano 
Restaurant, Inc. for a New SDM License to be held in conjunction with a 2010 Class C licensed 
business with Dance Permit located at 3775 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 48084 Oakland County 
{MLCC Req. #564371} “above all others”; and hereby AUTHORIZES the Chief of Police to 
EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting.  
 
(d) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-01- 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an 
agreement with Picano Restaurant, Inc. for a New SDM License to be held in conjunction with a 
2010 Class C licensed business with Dance Permit located at 3775 Rochester Road, Troy, MI 
48084, Oakland County {MLCC Req. #564371} and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 
Clerk to EXECUTE the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Public Hearing Announcements – None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – August 18, 2010 
b) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – September 15, 2010 
c) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – October 26, 2010 
d) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 8, 2010 
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 10, 2010 
f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft, November 16, 2010 
g) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final, November 16, 2010 
h) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – November 23, 2010 
i) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 13, 2010 

N-2 Department Reports: 
a) Council Member Beltramini Travel Expense Report – National League of Cities Congress 

of Cities in Denver, CO on November 30 through December 5, 2010 
b) 2010 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report 
c) City Council Expense Report – Month of January 2011 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 
a) Letter of Appreciation from Zora Hargrave to Carla Vaughan, Thank You for Allowing the 

Continuation of Senior Activities 
b) Letter of Appreciation from Patricia R. Rosen, Executive Director, Care House of 

Oakland County, to Police Chief Gary Mayer, Thank You to Terry Colussi, Pat Glasysz 
and Troy Command Officers Association for Donations for Children of CARE House of 
Oakland County 

c) Letter of Appreciation from Major Richard Amion, Miami-Dade Police Department, to 
Police Chief Gary Mayer, Recognizing Efforts of Lt. Bjork, P.O. Piltz, P.O. Garcher, P.O. 
Brazel, P.O. Huck, CS Jelley, CS Strasz, PSA Sherlinck in Recovery of a Juvenile 

 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 8 - 

N-5  House Bill No. 6572 – Construction Zone Property Tax Relief Bill, aka “Adverse 
Construction Specific Tax Act” 

 
N-6  Snow and Ice Control – January 6, 2011 
 
N-7  RCOC Snow and Ice Control Contract Expense Report – January 1, 2011 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  Update on Billy Casper Golf 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 
P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 10, 2011 
 

- 9 - 

 
FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

Industrial Development District (IDD); Plant Rehabilitation District (PRD); Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC); and Plant Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate 
(PREC):  
Monday, January 24, 2011- Meritor Heavy Vehicle Systems, LLC (2135 W. Maple) 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, January 24, 2011 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, January 31, 2011 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2011 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, February 21, 2011 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, February 28, 2011 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2011 ................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, March 21, 2011 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, March 28, 2011 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2011 ...................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 18, 2011 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 25, 2011 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, January 17, 2011 @ 6:00 PM ............................................................. Special Meeting 
Monday, January 24, 2011 after Regular Meeting ............................................ Special Meeting 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
December 28, 2010 
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
  
From:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
  William Nelson, Fire Chief 
  Carol Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Bid Waiver:  Integrated Security Management System Expansion Project 
 
 
Background 
 
 This memo is written to request approval to add six additional cameras to the Troy Family Aquatic 

Center.  Approval is also requested to add five additional card readers, change one fixed camera 
to a pan, tilt, zoom camera, and add door monitoring capability to the fire tower door and two 
overhead bay doors at the Troy Fire-Police Training Facility.   
 

 SimplexGrinnell Fire Protection and Security Services provided the security system during the 
Police and Fire Building Renovation and Addition project.  SimplexGrinnell was the primary 
contractor and responsible for installation and programming of this complex and comprehensive 
system.   

 
 In the past year and a half, the system has been expanded to provide video security and access 

control by installing cameras and/or card readers at the Community Center, the Public Library, the 
Nature Center, the Fire-Police Training Facility, and the Parks and Recreation building on the 
DPW grounds.  About four years ago the DPW facility was fully integrated into the system with 
card reader access and video monitoring.  Two years ago, card readers and panic alarms were 
installed in the Finance, Information Technology, and City Clerk Offices.   
 

 The controlling software application is “Continuum” by Andover Controls.  This application is 
programmed to control every piece of hardware in the security system.  Due to the complexity of 
the system, it is desirable to allow the company who programmed and currently maintains the 
system to expand the application, thus avoiding corruption of the programming.   

 
 By utilizing existing access controlling hardware and software, costs are minimized and 

standardization established for all facilities.  Further, by utilizing the existing security system 
infrastructure and network, optimum system functionality is met.   

 
  

bartholotl
Text Box
I-04



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
December 28, 2010 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re:  Waiver – Security System Expansion Project 
 
 The system provides the ability to control and monitor all aspects of the security system locally at 

all facilities; but also provides remote access for the Police personnel to monitor video and alarms 
from a central location.  This benefits the Police Department who may have to respond to an 
alarm or other type of incident at any City facility.   

 
 This is an ongoing project proposed by the City’s Workplace Security Committee to make the 

surrounding environment safe and secure for all who work in and patronize our facilities. 
 
Recommendation 
 No benefit would be derived from soliciting formal bids.  City management is requesting a waiver 

of the formal bid process and authorization to utilize the services of SimplexGrinnell of Farmington 
Hills to expand the security system video cameras at the Family Aquatic Center at an estimated 
cost of $13,359.00 as detailed in the attached proposal dated 16-Nov-10.  Also requested is 
authorization to expand the card access, video capabilities, and door monitoring at the Fire-Police 
Training Center at an estimated cost of $21,898.00.  This reflects a discount of 10% ($2,433.00) 
for running concurrent projects as detailed in the proposal dated 27-Dec-10.   

 
Fund Availability   
 
 Funds are available in the Aquatic Center, General Equipment capital account; the Fire 

Department, Administration, General Equipment capital account and the Police Department, 
Administration, Office Renovation capital account.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WM/wm\ H:\Council Agenda Items\FAC & FPTC Additional Security  



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 16-Nov-10 520415-1116-10-02

Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Parks &Recreation
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Aquatic Center - Security System

Attn: Wendell Moore Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     1        |    2

ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

*** CITY OF TROY - AQUATIC CENTER SECURITY PROPOSAL***
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Provide materials and labor services to install security cameras ard wireless 

transmitters at the City of Troy Aquatic Center.  Listed below is our 

break-out pricing based on site walk through, dated 11/09/2010.

Our proposal includes the necessary  services, materials, engineering, 

programming, start-up and debug for the security card access control 

additions required for the above referenced scope of work.

CCTV SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM:
* Provide and install (2) fixed cameras at the main building, these cameras will be 

   aimed at the first aid office entrance on the pool side.  

* Provide and install (2) fixed cameras at the concession stand. The signals and 

   power will be hommerun to the main building via existing underground conduit.

* Provide and install (2) fixed pole mounted wireless cameras at the pool area.

   The wirelless receivers for these cameras will mounted near the existing units.

1 4 ICS151-CRV3A Pelco Camclosure in ceiling clear dome camera, color $483.00 $1,932.00

2 4 ISC150-P Camclosure ceiling panel $30.00 $120.00

3 2 DF5HD-PG-E1 Pelco Heavy duty Dome camere w/ enclosure $818.00 $1,636.00

4 2 DF5LINERKIT Pelco slotted dome liner kit $14.00 $28.00

5 2 IWM-GY Pelco wall mount bracket $72.00 $144.00

6 2 WCS1-4 Pelco camera power supply $114.00 $228.00

7 12 YV-83BB3BK Coax jumper cables $5.00 $60.00

8 2 M5-PTZ900 MICROTEK wireless transmitter & receiver $797.00 $1,594.00

9 1 Lot Electrical Installation $5,952.00 $5,952.00

10 1 Lot System Engineering & Drafting $332.00 $332.00

11 1 Lot System Programming $327.00 $327.00

12 1 Lot System Test, Check-out & Start-up $654.00 $654.00

13 1 Lot Project Management & Coordination $352.00 $352.00

SUB-TOTAL: $13,359.00
SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE J.KEITH

By: SALES

ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 

OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. U:\TROY\P&R\AQUATIC CNTR.XLS
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title

By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 16-Nov-10 520415-1116-10-02

Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Parks &Recreation
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Aquatic Center - Security System

Attn: Wendell Moore Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     2        |    2

ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

NOTES & CLARIFICATION TO OUR BID:
1) SimplexGrinnell Standard Terms and Conditons Apply.

2) All work based on normal working hours Mon-Fri 7:30am - 4:30pm

3) Warranty is for one year.

4) Owner to furnish network connection.

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE PREPARED BY:

By:

ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 

OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. FILE NAME
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title

By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 27-Dec-10 520415-1116-10-R3

Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Training Facility
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security Door Additions

Attn: Wendell Moore Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     1        |    3

ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

*** CITY OF TROY FIRE DEPT. TRAINING FACILITY ***

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Provide materials and labor services to install security card access 

and CCTV in the City of Troy Fire Dept. Training Facility.  Listed below is our 

break-out pricing based on site walk through, dated 11/09/2010.

Our proposal includes the necessary  services, materials, engineering, 

programming, start-up and debug for the security card access control 

additions required for the above referenced scope of work.

OFFICE AREA CARD ACCESS:
Provide and install card access devices at the (5) door locations (Police storage,

AV/ADC, Police Training, and Fire Training, Fire storage).  Materials and services include:

1 5 AC-1 Andover Security Reader Module $245.00 $1,225.00

2 5 PR5355 HID Proximity Card Reader $290.00 $1,450.00

3 7 1076 Sentrol Door Alarm Monitoring Contact $35.00 $245.00

4 5 310-2 3/4 Electric Door Strike 24VDC $388.00 $1,940.00

5 5 DS150i DSI Request to Exit Motion Detector $142.00 $710.00

6 1 Lot Electrical Installation $8,255.00 $8,255.00

7 1 Lot Locksmith Installation $1,562.00 $1,562.00

8 2 Hours System Engineering & Drafting $166.00 $332.00

9 5 Hours System Programming $112.00 $560.00

10 5 Hours System Test, Check-out & Start-up $112.00 $560.00

11 4 Hours Project Management & Coordination $88.00 $352.00

Sub-total: $17,191.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE J.KEITH

By: SALES

ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 

OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. u:\troy\training facility\additional readers.xls
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title

By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 27-Dec-10 520415-1116-10-R3

Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Training Facility
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security Door Additions

Attn: Wendell Moore Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     2        |    3

ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

TOWER & OVERHEAD DOORS:
Provide and install alarm monitoring deviceS on the Tower and Overhead roll-up doors. 

This price includes EMT conduit run from the garage area to the door as well as

bridle rings in the garage area back to the panel.

14 1 1076 Door Alarm Monitoring Contact $35.00 $35.00

15 2 2500 Overhead Door alarm Contacts $39.00 $78.00

17 1 Lot Electrical Installation $3,580.00 $3,580.00

19 1 Hours System Engineering & Drafting $166.00 $166.00

20 1 Hours System Programming $112.00 $112.00

21 2 Hours System Test, Check-out & Start-up $112.00 $224.00

22 2 Hours Project Management & Coordination $88.00 $176.00

Sub-total: $4,371.00
GARAGE PTZ CAMERA: 
PTZ Camera: Provide labor and materials to remove existing fixed camera in the garage

area and replace with new PELCO mini wall mount PTZ camera.  Install new control cable

from camera location back to equipment rack.

23 1 SD4-WO Pelco Spectra MINI Smoke Dome PTZ camera NTSC $866.00 $866.00

24 1 Lot Electrical Installation $1,225.00 $1,225.00

25 1 Hours System Engineering & Drafting $166.00 $166.00

26 1 Hours System Programming $112.00 $112.00

27 2 Hours System Test, Check-out & Start-up $112.00 $224.00

28 2 Hours Project Management & Coordination $88.00 $176.00

Sub-total: $2,769.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE PREPARED BY:

By:

ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 

OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. FILE NAME
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title

By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 27-Dec-10 520415-1116-10-R3

Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Training Facility
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security Door Additions

Attn: Wendell Moore Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     3        |    3

ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

NOTES & CLARIFICATION TO OUR BID:
1) SimplexGrinnell Standard Terms and Conditons Apply.

2) All work based on normal working hours Mon-Fri 7:30am - 4:30pm

3) Warranty is for one year.

4) Owner to furnish network connection.

*** PRICING RECAP ***
OFFICE AREA CARD ACCESS $17,191.00

TOWER & OVERHEAD DOORS $4,371.00

GARAGE PTZ CAMERA $2,769.00

Sub-total: $24,331.00
Concurrent Project Discount $2,433.00

Total: $21,898.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE J.KEITH

By: SALES

ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 

OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. u:\troy\training facility\additional readers.xls
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title

By:



bartholotl
Text Box
I-05



























CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 1 - 

Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin gave the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was 
given by Cub Scout Pack 1712 from Wattles Elementary School.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, December 13, 2010, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
 Robin Beltramini 
 Wade Fleming 
 Martin Howrylak 
 Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
 Maureen McGinnis 
 Dane Slater 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations Scheduled 
 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the months of 

September and October 2010, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart presented a 
check in the amount of $799.00 to Pilar Jenkins, Special Events Campaign Coordinator 
for the Leukemia/Lymphoma Society.  

b) Leslie D. Reinhart, City Controller of Sterling Heights / President of the Michigan 
Government Finance Officers Association (MFGOA) presented the Government Finance 
Officers Association (GFOA) Award for 2009 financial documents to the City of Troy.  

c) The Independent Auditor’s Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010 was 
presented by Gerald J. Desloover of the Rehmann Robson Group.  

d) An Audit Recap was presented by John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & 
Administration. 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  

Nancy Gross: Commented on the conduct of members of Troy Citizens United at the 
last City Council meeting. 

Paul Beck: Dissatisfied with an appointment made to a City board; protested the 
unavailability and costs associated with obtaining public financial 
reporting documents; voiced concerns regarding his ability to obtain 
additional financial information.  

pallottaba
Text Box
J-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 2 - 

Irv Wengrow: Provided a written communication listing questions on various 
budgetary issues associated with the funding of the library directed 
specifically to Council Members Fleming and Howrylak. 

John Vert: Supports the police department and the library; raised concerns about 
keeping the Museum open if there is no public support; raised similar 
questions as previous speaker in regard to funding options for the 
Library. 

John Hennessy: Deferred comments until the January 10, 2011 City Council meeting. 
Thomas Burke: Proposed budgetary options for saving tax dollars. 
Linda Kajma: Commented on the recent remarks made by members of Troy Citizens 

United. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

The meeting RECESSED at 9:06 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:15 PM 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments: None Scheduled 
 
b)  City Council Appointments/Confirmation: None Scheduled 

 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – None Requested 
 
I-4 James F. Cichy and Diane Rzepecki v. City of Troy 
 
Resolution #2010-12-282 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That the City Attorney’s Office is hereby DIRECTED to defend the City of Troy 
and the City of Troy Police Department in the Cichy and Rzepecki v. City of Troy and City of 

Troy Police Department lawsuit, and is AUTHORIZED to pay reasonable and necessary costs 
and fees in the defense of the action.  
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 3 - 

I-5 Raquel Chidiac v. City of Troy et. al. 
 
Resolution #2010-12-283 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
settlement of the case Raquel Chidiac v. City of Troy, et al (Circuit Court Case No. 09-105346 
NI) as recommended by City Administration and presented to the Troy City Council at the 
December 6, 2010 Closed Session, and DIRECTS the City Attorney to proceed. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling   
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-6 Clinton-Oakland & Evergreen Farmington Sewage Disposal Systems - City of Troy 

Inflow and Infiltration Reduction Project Contract 
 
Resolution #2010-12-284 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Grant Agreement and Contract 
with the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner for the inspection, maintenance and 
repair of Evergreen-Farmington Sewage Disposal System facilities within the City of Troy at an 
estimated project cost of $505,000, with grant participation of $247,000 and AUTHORIZES the 
Mayor and City Clerk to execute the documents; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini   
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-7 Agreement to Abide by Restrictive Covenants for Transit Center Property & 

Easement 
 
Resolution #2010-12-285 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AGREES to abide by the terms contained in 
the attached Declaration of Restrictive Covenant for the City’s sewer easement for the Midtown 
Shopping Center and also the Transit Center parcel, located in the southwest corner of 
Coolidge and Maple, as required by the Michigan Department of Natural Resources and 
Environment as part of the final remedial action plan, which includes the prohibition of 
residential uses on the Transit Center property and the City’s easement; the prohibition of the 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 4 - 

use of groundwater from the Transit Center parcel and City’s sewer easement, and the City’s 
responsibility for proper disposition and management of any soil excavated by the City from the 
City’s easement or the Transit Center parcel and the replacement of any of the existing clay 
plugs, if subsequently removed or disturbed on the Transit Center parcel or the City’s sewer 
easement, as described in the attached document. 
 
Yes: Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming   
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED  

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2010-12-286 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak    
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
  
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2010-12-286-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of December 6, 2010 as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Bid Award - Roof Replacement at DPW Maintenance 

Garage Area #3 
 
Resolution #2010-12-286-J-4 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide the roof 
replacement of the DPW maintenance garage area #3 to the low bidder, Port Huron Roofing of 
Clyde Township, for an estimated total cost of $95,700.00; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 5 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES staff to approve 
additional work if required, that could not be foreseen, at unit prices contained in the schedule 
of values not to exceed $9,570.00; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS the contract 
CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s submission of properly executed bid and proposal 
documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other specified requirements; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby REJECTS proposal B (to paint 
the rusted metal), as weather conditions will reduce the quality of work, but allow staff to re-
evaluate the roof top equipment including fascia and paint if necessary in the spring, utilizing 
standard purchasing procedures.    

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  

 

a) Announcement of Public Hearing for Industrial Development District (IDD), Plant 
Rehabilitation District (PRD), and Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) and a 
Plant Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate (PREC) for Meritor Heavy Vehicle Systems, 
LLC (2135 W. Maple) 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   Council Comments Advanced: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin stated that at a recent Employees Retirement System Board of 
Trustees meeting it was reported that the City’s investments have consistently out-performed 
the trend for the last five years. She understands that the rate of return on investments for 2010 
was 19%. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin commended Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration, John 
Lamerato and his staff for the outstanding work they have done over the years on the quality 
and transparency of the budget document. 
 
Mayor Schilling found agenda item N-8 Manager’s Business Roundtable First Quarter 
Executive Summary very interesting and educational. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 6 - 

Council Member McGinnis added that there is a great deal of valuable information within the 
Manager’s Business Roundtable First Quarter Executive Summary document relative to 
economic development. She commended staff for undertaking this project and the progress 
that has taken place over the last few months.  
 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 

a) Animal Control Appeals Board/Final – September 1, 2010 
b) Animal Control Appeals Board/Draft – November 30, 2010 

Noted and Filed 

N-2 Department Reports:  

a) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – November 2010 
b) Car Wash Pricing  
c) Council Member Robin Beltramini’s Report from the NLC Congress of Cities Conference 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  

a) Letter of Appreciation from Roseville Police Department to Chief Mayer from Detective 
Sergeant Keith Waller, Roseville Police Department, regarding the assistance of PSA 
Jay Hernandez 

b) Letter of Appreciation from City Manager John Szerlag and Police Chief Gary Mayer to 
St. Andrews Society, regarding the receipt of the “Braveheart Award” 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Submittal of the 2010 CAFR 

Noted and Filed 
N-6  Communication from the Troy Historical Society Regarding the Troy Museum & 

Historic Village 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-7  Initiation of Lawsuit to Recover Cost of Replacement Tree 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-8  Manager’s Business Roundtable First Quarter Executive Summary 

Noted and Filed 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:36 PM. 

The meeting RECONVENED at 9:47 PM. 

O. STUDY ITEMS 

O-1  Goals and Objectives 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft December 13, 2010 

 

- 7 - 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested  

 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 11:08 PM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC  
City Clerk 

 
 



 

 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
December 21, 2010                            
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director    

Gert Paraskevin, Information Technology Director   
  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Programs - Server Upgrade and SAN 

Expansion Project 
 
 
Background 
 
The Police and Fire Departments have six (6) servers that are at or near their end of life and need to 
be replaced.  Some of these systems are critical to the operations of the Police and Fire departments; 
and in some cases, other areas of the city as well.   
 
With the ongoing budget crisis, it’s imperative to upgrade these systems in a way that will reduce 
operating and hardware purchase costs.  By utilizing server virtualization, we can run up to twenty 
“virtual” servers on just two physical servers.  This will reduce the need to buy server hardware and 
reduce costs to power and cool the server room.   This solution is in line with IT standard practices.   
 
Utilizing server virtualization requires us to attach the host server to our Storage Area Network (SAN) 
which has the maximum number of servers attached.  This purchase will provide two new switches to 
allow additional servers and storage arrays to connect to the SAN along with redundancy to eliminate 
all single points of failure in the system.  This will also provide a new shelf to hold the high speed 
drives for the new virtual servers.  Another benefit of this project is the ability to connect the computer 
forensics lab to the SAN to provide additional storage and increased speed and productivity. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends that the City Council authorize the purchase of hardware and 
software from approved cooperative contracts at an estimated cost of $72,200.00 per Attachment A.  
Recurring costs for this project are estimated at $3,925.00 per year.   
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funding for this project is available in the Police Department Administration, Federal Drug 
Enforcement account, the Police Communications, and Computer Software accounts. 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 - ServerUpgrade12.10.doc 
 
 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04a



 

 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Attachment A 
 
Hardware 

  

 
hp ProLiant Servers  $  20,000.00  

 

 
SAN Hardware  $  35,000.00  

 

 
Fiber Install  $    3,000.00  

 

    Software 
  

 
VMWare Essentials Plus  $    3,400.00  

 

 
Microsoft 2008 Data Center  $    6,800.00  

 

 
Microsoft SQL 2008  $    4,000.00  

 

 
Estimated Total Cost $   72,200.00 

 

    

  
  

 Reoccurring Costs 
  

 
VMware  $       750.00  

 

 
Servers*  $       375.00  

 

 
SAN*  $     2800.00  

 

 
Estimated Total Per Year $      3925.00 

  
 

 
 
* First 3 years included in price 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 - ServerUpgrade12.10.doc 
 





SALES QUOTATION                                                                              

Please remit payment to:                                                                     CDW Government                                                                                   
CDW Government                                                                               230 North Milwaukee Ave.                                                                         
75 Remittance Drive                                                                          Vernon Hills, IL 60061                                                                           
Suite 1515                                                                                   General Phone: 847-371-5000  Fax: 847-419-6200                                                   
Chicago, IL 60675-1515                                                                       Account Manager's Direct Fax: 312-752-3561                                                       

Page   1                                                                                      

10219913                                                                                      12/16/2010                                                                                    WFX8702                                                                                       

RYAN WOLF                                                                                     CITY OF TROY POLICE                                                                           
500 W BIG BEAVER RD                                                                           500 W BIG BEAVER RD                                                                           

CITY OF TROY POLICE                                                                           RYAN WOLF                                                                                     
TROY, MI 48084-5254                                                                           TROY, MI 48084-5285                                                                           

Contact: RYAN WOLF                                                                            

2486197697                                                                                    NEW SAN/VM     QUOTE                                                                          

GOVT-EXEMPT                                                                                  MasterCard/Visa Go                                                                            CHRIS LUNDMAN     866-668-9493                                                                FEDEX Ground                                                                                  

HP 8GB SIMPLE SAN CONNECTION KIT                                                              1722239                                                                                      2                                                                                       17260.00                                                                                 8630.00                                                                                    
Mfg#: CPS-AK241A                                                                              
Contract: NATIONAL IPA TECH SOLUTIONS                                                         

083052                                                                              

HP STORAGEWORKS 8/20Q 4-PORT UPG LTU                                                          1400031                                                                                      2                                                                                       3144.00                                                                                 1572.00                                                                                    
Mfg#: CPD-T5463A                                                                              
Contract: NATIONAL IPA TECH SOLUTIONS                                                         

083052                                                                              

HP SB P2000 G3 FC/ISCSI DC LFF ARRAY                                                          2027129                                                                                      1                                                                                       13400.00                                                                                 13400.00                                                                                    
Mfg#: CPD-BK748SB                                                                             
Contract: NATIONAL IPA TECH SOLUTIONS                                                         

083052                                                                              

VMWARE VSPHERE 4 ESS PLUS BND 3H                                                              1755388                                                                                      1                                                                                       3200.00                                                                                 3200.00                                                                                    
Mfg#: VMM-VS4-ESSL-PL-BUN-C                                                                   
Contract: NATIONAL IPA TECH SOLUTIONS                                                         

083052                                                                              

VMWARE VSPHERE ESS PLUS BND 1Y GSNS                                                           1753284                                                                                      1                                                                                       746.00                                                                                 746.00                                                                                    
Mfg#: VMM-VS4-ESSLPLBUNGSSSC                                                                  
Contract: NATIONAL IPA TECH SOLUTIONS                                                         

083052                                                                              
---------------------------------------------                                                 
Recommended items for                                                                         
HP SB P2000 G3 FC/ISCSI DC LFF ARRAY                                                          

2090265  HPE 3YR 24X7X4 MSA 2000 G3                                                           
HPE-UV394E              1999.00                                                              
2109792  HPE 3YR 24CTR DMR MSA2K G3                                                           
HPE-UV395E              2330.00                                                              

Continued                                                                                

QUOTE NO.                                                                                                                                                                   



SALES QUOTATION                                                                              

Please remit payment to:                                                                     CDW Government                                                                                   
CDW Government                                                                               230 North Milwaukee Ave.                                                                         
75 Remittance Drive                                                                          Vernon Hills, IL 60061                                                                           
Suite 1515                                                                                   General Phone: 847-371-5000  Fax: 847-419-6200                                                   
Chicago, IL 60675-1515                                                                       Account Manager's Direct Fax: 312-752-3561                                                       

Page   2                                                                                      

10219913                                                                                      12/16/2010                                                                                    WFX8702                                                                                       

RYAN WOLF                                                                                     CITY OF TROY POLICE                                                                           
500 W BIG BEAVER RD                                                                           500 W BIG BEAVER RD                                                                           

CITY OF TROY POLICE                                                                           RYAN WOLF                                                                                     
TROY, MI 48084-5254                                                                           TROY, MI 48084-5285                                                                           

Contact: RYAN WOLF                                                                            

2486197697                                                                                    NEW SAN/VM     QUOTE                                                                          

GOVT-EXEMPT                                                                                  MasterCard/Visa Go                                                                            CHRIS LUNDMAN     866-668-9493                                                                FEDEX Ground                                                                                  

SUBTOTAL                                                    37750.00                                                                                 
FREIGHT                                                     .00                                                                                 
SALES TAX                                                   .00                                                                                 

US Currency                                                                                      

37,750.00                                                                                

QUOTE NO.                                                                                                                                                                   



ê�½1DIBJL LPORTROTATE

Page   3                                                                                      

______________________________________________________________                           
______________________________________________________________                           ______________________Total_|________________________37,750.00                           
______________________________________________________________                           ___________FMV_Lease_Option_|___________________1,109.85/Month                           
______________________________________________________________                           ______________________Total_|________________________37,750.00                           
______________________________________________________________                           ___________$BO_Lease_Option_|___________________1,209.13/Month                           

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options                         
are available. Contact you Account Manager for details. Payment                          
quoted subject to change. **                                                             

===========================================================                              

Why finance?                                                                             

* Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without                               
impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and                               
existing credit line.                                                                

* Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down,                           
payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your                              
company's business cycles.                                                           

* Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease                              
payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels                         
or revenue streams.                                                                  

* Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal                             
financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease                         
term. And choose to return or purchase the equipment at end                          
of lease.                                                                            

* Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and                                
services into a single transaction! Which means you can                              
pay for your software licenses over time. We know your                               
challenges and understand the need for flexibility.                                  

General Terms and Conditions:                                                            

**This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion                                
purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a                            
collection of industry data from numerous sources. All rates                             
and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and                          
documentation by our leasing partners. Payments above exclude                            
all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval                            
and review of final equipment and services configuration. Fair                           
Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that                              
the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.                                                                                                                                                                                       















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
December 8, 2010 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager / Economic Development Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder – Sidewalk 

Replacement and Installation Program  
 
 
Background 
On November 23, 2010, bids were received to complete the Sidewalk Replacement and 
Installation Program for fiscal year 2010/11.  299 vendors were notified of the bid opportunity 
via the MITN system with eight (8) bid responses received. Rotondo Construction Company of 
Farmington Hills, MI, was the low total bidder.  Moving this work forward improves public 
safety and reduces the City’s liability. 
   
ITB-COT 10-29 to complete the Sidewalk Replacement and Installation Program was 
competitively bid as required by City Charter and Code. The award is contingent upon the 
recommended bidder’s submission of proper contracts and bid documents, including bonds, 
insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.  
 
Recommendation 
City management and the Public Works department recommend awarding a contract to 
complete the Sidewalk Replacement and Installation Program for FY2010/11 to the low total 
bidder, Rotondo Construction, Company of Farmington Hills, MI for an estimated total cost of 
$470,407.40 at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation with additional work not to exceed 
budgetary limitations.  
 
Fund Availability 
Funds are available in 2010/11 Capital Accounts for Sidewalk, under Public Works 
Construction.  Each year, the amount of work completed on sidewalks is similar; and the 
dollar savings over the last contract bid in 2007 is approximately 8.5% or $43,408.00. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04b



bartholotl
Text Box
J-05









































bartholotl
Text Box
J-06







 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
December 20, 2010 
 
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
  
From:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director   
 
Subject: Request for Public Hearing on January 31, 2011 for Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Program Years 2008 and 2009 reprogramming of funds  
                     
 
 
 
 
Background: 
 
 The City of Troy is required by Oakland County Division of Community & Home Improvement to 

advertise and conduct a Public Hearing on the reprogramming of CDBG Program Year 2008 and 
2009 funds. 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 There are no financial considerations associated with this item. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 City Council has the authority to request the public hearing. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 The proposed public hearing is consistent with City Council Outcome Statement II, (Troy adds 

value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and quality of life venues.)  
 
Options: 
 
 It is recommended that Council authorize a public hearing for January 31, 2011 at 7:30 PM or as 

soon thereafter as the agenda will permit, to consider re-programming CDBG Program Years 
2008 and 2009 funds. 

 
 
 
 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-07



bartholotl
Text Box
J-08







bartholotl
Text Box
J-09

















Downtown Development Authority Minutes – Draft August 18, 2010 
 

A meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Wednesday, August 
18, 2010 in the Lower Level Conference room, City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, 
Michigan.  Alan Kiriluk called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Present:  Stuart Frankel 

David Hay 
   Michele Hodges 
   Larry Keisling 

William Kennis 
   Alan Kiriluk 
   P. Terry Knight 
   Dan MacLeish (Departed 8:20am) 
   Ernest Reschke 
   Douglas Schroeder  
   G. Thomas York 
    
 
Absent:  Louise Schilling 

Harvey Weiss 
 
Also Present: John Szerlag 
   John Lamerato 
   Mark Miller 
   Alan Motzny  
   Brent Savidant 

Steve Vandette 
   Zak Branigan 
 
Minutes             
 
Resolution: DD-10-03 
Moved by:  MacLeish 
Seconded by:  York 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the April 16, 2010 regular meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All (11) 
Absent: Schilling, Weiss   
 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01a



Downtown Development Authority Minutes – Draft August 18, 2010 
 

Old Business            
 
None. 
 
New Business            
 

A. Addendum No. 1 – Contract No. 08-4 Rochester/Big Beaver Intersection 
and park 

 
Resolution: DD-10-04 
Moved by:  Keisling 
Seconded by:  Reschke 
 
RESOLVED, That addendum No. 1 to Contract No. 08-4, Rochester/Big Beaver 
intersection and Park Project, is hereby approved to Angelo Iafrate Construction Co., 
26300 Sherwood, Warren, MI 48091 in the amount of $5,568.22 and final payment is 
hereby authorized. 

 
Yeas:  All (11) 
Absent: Schilling, Weiss   
 

 
B.  Big Beaver Design Guidelines 
 
Zack Branigan of Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. presented the final draft of the 
design guidelines that correspond with the Big Beaver Corridor Study.   

 
 
 

Public Comment            
 

None. 
 
Member Comment           
 
Topics for next meeting 
 

1.  Financial condition update 
2. Report on what other DDA’s are doing 
3. Explore expanding and adding corridors 
4. Map of public held land in district 



Downtown Development Authority Minutes – Draft August 18, 2010 
 

 
This meeting was adjourned at 8:38 a.m. 
 
Next Meeting:  September 15, 2010 at 7:30 a.m. in the Lower Level Conference 
Room, City Hall. 
 
 
 
JML/bt\g\my documents\DDA\minutes and agendas\Draft Minutes of 08.18.10 
 



Downtown Development Authority Minutes – Draft September 15, 2010 
 

A meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Wednesday, 
September 15, 2010 in the Lower Level Conference room, City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, 
Troy, Michigan.  Alan Kiriluk called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Present:  David Hay 
   Larry Keisling 

William Kennis 
   Alan Kiriluk 
   P. Terry Knight 
   Dan MacLeish 
   Ernest Reschke 
   Douglas Schroeder (Arrived 7:34) 
   G. Thomas York 
    
 
Absent:  Stuart Frankel 

Michele Hodges   

Louise Schilling 

Harvey Weiss 
 
Also Present: John Szerlag 
   John Lamerato 

Mark Miller 
   Lori Bluhm 
   Nino Licari 
   Brent Savidant 
    
 
Minutes             
 
Resolution: DD-10-05 

Moved by:  MacLeish 
Seconded by:  Kennis 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the August 18, 2010 regular meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All (8) 
Absent: Frankel, Hodges, Schilling, Schroeder, Weiss   
 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01b



Downtown Development Authority Minutes – Draft September 15, 2010 
 

Old Business            
 
None. 
 
New Business            
 

A. Revenue Enhancements 

 

The board reviewed a report on what other type of revenue enhancements are being 
used by other DDA’s.  The board requested additional information on what other 
DDA’s are doing, especially non-traditional DDA’s and a listing of all DDA’s in the 
state. 

 

B. Public facilities within the DDA 

 

The board was presented a map showing the location of all public facilities. 
 

 

C. Proposed Property Acquisition Policy 

 

Resolution: DD-10-06 

Moved by:  Kennis 
Seconded by:  Hay 
 
RESOLVED, That the board adopt the Property Acquisition Policy with the intent to 
provide guidelines and criteria for the control of real properties within the TDDA district 
boundaries with the goal of increasing property values, creating jobs, encouraging real 
and personal capital investment and implementing the Land Use Objectives of the City 
of Troy. 

 
Yeas:  All (9) 
Absent: Frankel, Hodges, Schilling, Weiss   
 

 

 

D. Economic Development Activity Report – August, 2010 

 

The economic development activity report for August, 2010 was presented to the 
board. 

 

 



Downtown Development Authority Minutes – Draft September 15, 2010 
 

 
Public Comment            

 
None. 
 
Member Comment           
 
Provide a Gateway park update. 
 
 
This meeting was adjourned at 8:13 a.m. 

 

Next Meeting:  October 20, 2010 at 7:30 a.m. in the Lower Level Conference 

Room, City Hall. 

 

 
 
JML/bt\g\my documents\DDA\minutes and agendas\09.15.10 Draft Minutes 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL OCTOBER 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on October 26, 2010 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds John J. Tagle 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark J. Vleck 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-10-071 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes:  All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-10-072 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 12, 2010 Regular meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL OCTOBER 26, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Mr. Ullmann stated the Master Plan identifies these components; therefore, they 
should be incorporated in the Zoning Ordinances especially as the Zoning Law is 
the enabling act for the protection of these features. 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Ullmann commented on the newly constructed cell tower at the southwest 
corner of Square Lake and John R.  Mr. Savidant stated he would take a 
photograph of the tower and email it and the approved site plan and meeting 
minutes to all Planning Commissioners for their consideration. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 10:05 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2010 PC Minutes\Final\10-26-10 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 
 





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                  NOVEMBER 8, 2010  

 Page 1 of 5

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, 
November 8, 2010 in the Emergency Operations Conference Room of the Troy 
Police Department, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Committee member Patrick Hall    
called the meeting to order at 6:56 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 PRESENT:  W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    Andrew Kaltsounis 
    David S. Ogg 
    Timothy P. Payne 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
     
 ABSENT:  Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 ALSO PRESENT: Officer James Feld  

Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Lauren Harden, student representative 
Dane Lepola, student representative 

    Pat Gladysz 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Ehlert 
 
Resolution #LC2010-11-030  
Moved by Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Payne 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Committee member Ehlert at the Liquor Advisory 
Committee meeting of November 8, 2010 be EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of October 4, 2010 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2010-11-031 
Moved by Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Payne 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01d



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                  NOVEMBER 8, 2010  

 Page 2 of 5

RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the October 4, 2010 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. Target Corporation (A Minnesota Corporation), requests new SDM License 

with On Premise Seating, to be located at 1301 Coolidge, Troy, MI 48084, 
Oakland County. {MLCC Req. #556906}. 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was store manager Carrie 
Worthington. 
 
Ms. Worthington addressed the Committee reporting that Target Corporation began 
this application process in 2006.  The store has passed all inspections and is ready 
to begin beer and wine sales.  These beverages will be stocked in their food pantry 
aisles, away from the entry/exit doors, and with surveillance camera coverage.  
Target Corporation feels that the sale of beer and wine in their stores will increase 
their sales revenue and thus employment opportunities.   
 
Committee members questioned the “On Premise Seating” wording of the Agenda 
Item.  It was explained that there is a snack court area in the store, but the SDM 
license does not allow alcohol to be served or consumed on the premises. 
 
Resolution #LC2010-11-032 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
Target Corporation (A Minnesota Corporation) for a new SDM License with On 
Premise Seating, to be located at 1301 Coolidge, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County 
be APPROVED provided there would be no consumption of alcohol in the on 
premise seating area. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                  NOVEMBER 8, 2010  

 Page 3 of 5

2. Square Lake Diner, LLC requests to transfer interest and location of MLCC 
Class C License No. 9432-2010 assigned to Rockers, Inc. located at 1461 N. 
Perry, Pontiac, Michigan to Square Lake Diner, LLC a Michigan limited 
liability company to be located at 6024 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan, 
Oakland County {MLCC Req. #567112}, pending final inspections. 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Frank Palazzolo, Frank 
Memcaj, and Pjetar Uljaj. 
 
Mr. Palazzolo, attorney for the owners, explained to the Committee that renovations 
are underway to this restaurant.  The interior has been gutted, and new equipment 
and seating for 70 customers are being installed.  The owners stated that they are 
striving to present a classic American diner serving three meals each day.  They are 
transferring a liquor license from Pontiac.   
 
Mr. Palazzolo also stated that a letter will be sent to the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission withdrawing the dance, entertainment, and outdoor service items from 
their license. 
 
Resolution #LC2010-11-033 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of  
Square Lake Diner, LLC to transfer interest and location of MLCC Class C License 
No. 9432-2010 assigned to Rockers, Inc. located at 1461 N. Perry, Pontiac, 
Michigan to Square Lake Diner, LLC a Michigan limited liability company to be 
located at 6024 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan, Oakland County be APPROVED 
pending final inspections.                             . 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
 
3. RCSH Operations, LLC (A Louisiana Limited Liability Company) requests to 

Add Space to 2009 Class C & SDM Licensed Business with Dance Permit 
located at 755 West Big Beaver Suite #151, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland 
County. {MLCC Req. #530151}. Ruth’s Chris Steak House. 

  
Present to answer questions from the Committee was general manager Daniel 
Doerfling.   
 
Mr. Doerfling explained to the Committee that they renovated the restaurant to give 
it a more useful and modern appearance.  Even though square footage was added, 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                  NOVEMBER 8, 2010  

 Page 4 of 5

they currently have five fewer seats.  The build-out has been completed and all 
inspections have been approved.  When questioned about the dance floor, Mr. 
Doerfling stated that there has been no dance floor in the restaurant in the ten years 
of his employment.   
 
Resolution #LC2010-11-034 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of  
RCSH Operations, LLC (A Louisiana Limited Liability Company) to Add Space to 
2009 Class C & SDM Licensed Business with Dance Permit located at 755 West Big 
Beaver Suite #151, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County be APPROVED. 
 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
Officer Feld advised the Committee on the following: 
 
Rite Aid, 2971 West Maple Road 
On 10/27/10, the Directed Patrol Unit of the Troy Police Department conducted 
Liquor License Inspections of all the Licensed Businesses within the City of Troy, 
utilizing an underage decoy.  This Rite Aid location received a violation for sale to 
an underage patron. 
 
MLCC Hearings 
Troy Robin, Inc., 5460 Corporate (Red Robin), and Woodward Detroit CVS, 
LLC, 4963 John R. Road (CVS Pharmacy #8242) had a Hearing for a complaint 
that was filed against each licensee.  The complaint alleges the licensee Allowed a 
Sale To Minor Decoy on July 19, 2010.  The Hearing was conducted on November 
1, 2010 at 9:30 AM at the Sterling Heights Civic Center, 40555 Utica Road, 
Council Chambers.  Each of these businesses pled responsibility at the Hearing. 
 
NH Motel Enterprises (MET Hotel) 
The owners of the Hotel are being uncooperative during the MLCC investigation.  
Also, it appears that the ownership is has established some type of adult care 
facility in the hotel without obtaining the proper State licensing.  This investigation 
is also ongoing. 
 
 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                  NOVEMBER 8, 2010  

 Page 5 of 5

Ms. Lancaster, assistant City Attorney, provided the following explanation in 
response to a question about attendance of the Liquor Advisory Committee 
members at the monthly meetings. 
 
Ms. Lancaster stated that a member must advise by telephone or email if they will 
not be in attendance at a scheduled meeting.  The members present at a meeting 
always vote whether to excuse an absent member.  If someone is excused from a 
particular meeting, nothing can be done about that absence in the future.  If the 
membership chooses to not excuse an absent member, they can request that the 
attendance records be reviewed by City Council. 
 
Also, in response to another question, Ms. Lancaster stated that a quorum is a 
simple majority.  For the Liquor Advisory Committee, a quorum is four members. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
           Patrick C. Hall, Committee Member 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



bartholotl
Text Box
      N-01e





BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

1 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
November 16, 2010, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Donald L. Edmunds 
William Fisher 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Mr. Clark apologized for his absence at the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting.  He said 
he was on call at work and had no prior knowledge that he would not be able to make 
the meeting. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-050 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, To reconsider Resolution #BZA 2010-10-049 relating to the unexcused 
absence of Member Clark at the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting and to let the 
record show the absence as excused.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-051 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Fisher 
 
MOVED, To excuse Member Clark from attendance at the October 19, 2010 meeting. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Several Board members commented on the viability and reasonableness of contacting 
City Hall in the event of an unscheduled absence. 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01f



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Clark said he was on call at work and was called out of the area and very busy that 
evening.  Mr. Clark believes the absence is not in conflict with any ordinance or Board 
ethics or procedures, and said he would appreciate an affirmative vote to excuse his 
absence. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. Bartnik suggested to strike from the minutes the responses from the Assistant City 
Attorney to questions posed by Mr. Edmunds, under Agenda item #7, Miscellaneous 
Business.  He stated that because there was no motion technically on the table to 
constitute any action by the Board, the discussion is not germane or pertinent to any 
matter before the Board.  Mr. Bartnik also stated that responses by the Assistant City 
Attorney were not official legal opinions requested by the majority of the Board, and if 
they were, most likely an executive session would have been called. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-    
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by   
 
MOVED, To amend the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting minutes with a correction 
that the discussion on pages 7 and 8, relating to questions posed by Mr. Edmunds, are 
stricken from the minutes, and that the minutes simply read:  “Mr. Motzny addressed 
questions posed by Mr. Edmunds.” 
 
Discussion. 
 
There was general discussion regarding the Board’s history of obtaining legal opinions, 
whether having a pending motion was pertinent, that the Board was not taking any 
particular action relative to the comments, and the necessity of having the information in 
the minutes for the benefit of the public and City Council.   
 
Mr. Forsyth said the purpose of minutes is to reflect the actions of a particular board and 
not necessarily reflect any detailed description of a discussion.  Mr. Forsyth said he 
does not however see any problem with what was written into the October 19th minutes 
and sees no need to add any clarifying language.  Mr. Forsyth said approval of the 
minutes, either way, is the Board’s discretion. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

3 
 

Mr. Kneale referenced page 4 with respect to a reply by the Assistant City Attorney to 
his question relating to whether the Board can consider impact of an aesthetic issue to 
the property as part of its determination.  He expressed uncertainty that the reply, as 
written in the minutes, adequately summarizes the intent of the Assistant City Attorney’s 
reply. 
 
Motion on the floor failed because of lack of support. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-052 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To approve the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting minutes as published. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Bartnik offered the following amendment to the motion on the floor. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-053 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
MOVED, To amend the motion by inserting the following additional language on page 8 
immediately after the sections discussed earlier and after Paul Evans’ comments, to 
read:  “Board Members discussed the above without any Resolution.” 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Edmunds asked for an opinion from the Assistant City Attorney. 
 
Mr. Forsyth replied that the Zoning Enabling Act states that minutes should be a record 
of proceedings and Robert’s Rules of Order states that minutes should reflect the 
actions that a Board takes.  Mr. Forsyth stated approval of the minutes is the Board’s 
discretion as to what level of detail it would like the minutes to reflect, as long as the 
public has an idea of what was discussed at the meeting.  
 
Vote on the motion to amend the original motion. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Courtney, Edmunds, Fisher, Kneale, Lambert 
No: Clark 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

4 
 

Vote on original motion as amended.   
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-052 (as amended) 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To approve the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting minutes as amended, by 
inserting the following additional language on page 8 immediately after the sections 
discussed earlier and after Paul Evans’ comments, to read:  “Board Members discussed 
the above without any Resolution.” 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
A. REVIEW AND APPROVAL REQUEST, ROBERT AND GENOVEVA RASCOL, 635 

HARTLAND – A request to allow the temporary outdoor parking of a commercial 
vehicle (stake truck) in a one family residential district. 
 
ORDINANCE SECTION:  43.74.00 
 
Mr. Evans gave a brief report on the request to park a commercial vehicle at 635 
Hartland.  He addressed location, adjacent zoning, types of commercial vehicles 
allowed in residential districts and Board of Zoning Appeals history with this matter 
at this location.  Mr. Evans stated the item was postponed from the October Regular 
meeting at the request of the petitioner to have an opportunity of a full board present 
this month. 
 
There was discussion on the following: 
 Potential to build garage (based on City Assessor’s figures). 
o Detached garage - 1356 square feet. 
o Attached garage - 645 square feet. 

 Sidewalks not constructed along road. 
 Street width of the pavement (based on GIS estimation). 
o 22 feet (approximately). 

 Distance between homes of applicant and neighbors (based on GIS estimation). 
o 21 feet (approximately) to the west. 
o 30 feet (approximately) to the east. 

 Orientation of applicant-provided photograph containing a deck. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

5 
 

Robert Rascol of 635 Hartland was present.  Mr. Rascol stated the request 
continues to meet both criteria standards “b” and “c” for parking commercial vehicles 
in residential districts.  He identified the photograph with the deck is taken from his 
neighbor’s deck.  Mr. Rascol estimated the distance from the neighbor’s deck to the 
side of the vehicle closest to the deck is approximately 8 feet, the width of the pine 
tree. 
 
Mr. Rascol said he would have no problem parking the truck anywhere on his 
property.  He noted the truck appears to be less visible where he currently parks it.  
Mr. Rascol said he operates a trim trimming business out of his house, and the truck 
is parked on the property mostly during evening hours and weekends.  Mr. Rascol 
said he has received no complaints from neighbors.  He said the house in the 
photograph with the deck has a side window, from which his parked truck is visible. 
 
Mr. Rascol said he has not specifically looked for alternative locations to park his 
truck. 
 
Mr. Courtney encouraged the applicant to ask his neighbor where he would like the 
truck parked, should the Board grant approval this evening. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted there is one communication in 
support of the variance request on file. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Edmunds said the proximity of the applicant’s home to the neighbor on the west, 
where the truck is parked, is extremely close.  Mr. Edmunds noted that the written 
communication in support of the request is not the applicant’s direct neighbor. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-054 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
MOVED, To grant the request for a two-year period. 
 
 The location on the site does not appear to be a problem with the adjacent 

residential property. 
 The request does not negatively impact pedestrian or vehicular movement along 

the frontage. 
 The petitioner has investigated a garage on this site and it cannot reasonably be 

constructed to accommodate the commercial vehicle. 
 The request meets criteria standards “b” and “c” of the Zoning Ordinance. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

6 
 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said he is opposed to granting the request.  He believes the evidence 
does not support criteria standard “c” in that parking a commercial vehicle on the 
premises will negatively impact the adjacent residential properties and negatively 
impact pedestrian and vehicular movement along the street.  He addressed previous 
approvals of parked commercial vehicles by the Board. 
 
Mr. Courtney thinks satisfying criteria standard “c” is self-evident since there are no 
objections to the request.  He said the commercial vehicle has been there for some 
time now with no complaints, is not easily visible from the street, and has not 
negatively impacted vehicular movement. 
 
Mr. Edmunds said he is not comfortable in continuing the applicant’s request.  He 
addressed the history of the applicant’s file, the applicant’s lack to explore alternative 
sites to park the commercial vehicle, and the responsibility of the Board to hold the 
Zoning Ordinance to a high standard. 
 
Mr. Bartnik addressed the potential negative impact to vehicular and pedestrian 
traffic with a commercial vehicle entering and exiting a relatively narrow street.  He 
believes that is a violation of the Zoning Ordinance and the spirit of the Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Clark stated he is in favor of the request.  Mr. Clark said he has driven the street 
many times.  It is his assessment the street is not narrow and traffic flows at a fast 
pace.  Mr. Clark said the parked truck is not visible from the street.  He addressed 
the economic downturn with respect to operating a business and previous approvals 
of parked commercial vehicles by the Board.  
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Clark, Courtney, Fisher, Lambert 
No: Bartnik, Edmunds, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Chair Lambert suggested the applicant consider other alternatives for parking the 
commercial vehicle in the future, given he barely received approval this evening. 

 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT WALDRON OF PRO ENTERPRISES INC., PRO 

CAR WASH WEST, 3785 ROCHESTER ROAD – In order to modify the front of and 
construct an addition to the rear of the existing car wash, the following variances are 
requested:  1) A 1 foot variance to the required 40 foot front yard setback, 2) an 8 
foot variance to the required 75 foot rear yard setback, 3) a variance from the 
requirement that two trees be provided along the front of the property, and 4) a 
1,539 square foot variance to the requirement that 10% of the site area be 
landscaped (10% of the site area is 2,927 square feet). 
 
ORDINANCE SECTIONS:  30.20.07, 30.20.07 (note G), 39.70.02 and 39.70.04 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

7 
 

Mr. Evans gave a brief report on the proposed variances for Pro Car Wash West, 
3785 Rochester Road, with respect to the Rochester Road right of way, setback 
requirements and landscape requirements. 
 
Mr. Evans said there is an active Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan application 
before the Planning Commission.  As a result of the Rochester Road widening, the 
petitioner is proposing to enlarge the existing car wash facility and is required to 
obtain Special Use approval.   
 
Mr. Forsyth provided general background information on the Rochester Road 
widening project.  He addressed the condemnation proceeding, the taking of 
approximately 35 feet of right of way, and its affect on the Pro Car Wash facility to 
which the petitioner is seeking the proposed variances. 
 
Mr. Evans confirmed the proposed landscaping is just under 50% of the required 
landscaping. 
 
The petitioner, Robert Waldron of Pro Car Wash West, 3785 Rochester Road, was 
present.  Mr. Waldron said the Rochester Road widening is the principal reason he 
is in front of the Board requesting the four variances.  He addressed the hardship 
imposed on the car wash facility with respect to the elimination of the acceleration 
lane, building layout for line production, conveyors and drying area, and limited 
property for landscaping.  Mr. Waldron said they have always been short on 
landscaping.   
 
Mr. Edmunds said there is a very attractive mature spruce tree as you enter the car 
wash facility.  He addressed the similarity of the proposed variance request to the 
variance granted for the car wash facility on the east side of Rochester Road. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted there is no written 
correspondence on file. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-055 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To grant the variances as requested. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
 That the variances would not be contrary to the public interest. 
 That the variances do not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
 That the variances do not cause any adverse effect to properties in the 

immediate vicinity or immediate zoning district. 
 That the variances relate only to the property described in the application. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

8 
 

Special Findings: 
The petitioner has the following practical difficulties as disclosed in the record and 
the complete documentation provided, and is part of the record: 
 No reasonable use can be made of the property as desired by the existing 

business without unnecessarily burdensome conformance. 
 Practical difficulties result from the unusual characteristics as described in the 

petition and by the petitioner in his presentation this evening, relating to the size, 
location, narrowness of the lot and configuration. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Chair Lambert said he is very sympathetic with the issues before the petitioner, and 
the City of Troy is happy the applicant is staying and operating his business in the 
City. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Chair Lambert acknowledged receipt of a communication received from Paul Evans on 
the revised Board of Zoning Appeals Application. 
 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
There was discussion on the following items: 
 Downloading agenda packet from City website and external website. 
 Budget monies available for training. 
 Status of Zoning Ordinance re-write. 

 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

9 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\Draft\11-16-10 BZA Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

1 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
November 16, 2010, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Donald L. Edmunds 
William Fisher 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Mr. Clark apologized for his absence at the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting.  He said 
he was on call at work and had no prior knowledge that he would not be able to make 
the meeting. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-050 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, To reconsider Resolution #BZA 2010-10-049 relating to the unexcused 
absence of Member Clark at the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting and to let the 
record show the absence as excused.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-051 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Fisher 
 
MOVED, To excuse Member Clark from attendance at the October 19, 2010 meeting. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Several Board members commented on the viability and reasonableness of contacting 
City Hall in the event of an unscheduled absence. 

pallottaba
Text Box
N-01g



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Clark said he was on call at work and was called out of the area and very busy that 
evening.  Mr. Clark believes the absence is not in conflict with any ordinance or Board 
ethics or procedures, and said he would appreciate an affirmative vote to excuse his 
absence. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. Bartnik suggested to strike from the minutes the responses from the Assistant City 
Attorney to questions posed by Mr. Edmunds, under Agenda item #7, Miscellaneous 
Business.  He stated that because there was no motion technically on the table to 
constitute any action by the Board, the discussion is not germane or pertinent to any 
matter before the Board.  Mr. Bartnik also stated that responses by the Assistant City 
Attorney were not official legal opinions requested by the majority of the Board, and if 
they were, most likely an executive session would have been called. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-    
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by   
 
MOVED, To amend the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting minutes with a correction 
that the discussion on pages 7 and 8, relating to questions posed by Mr. Edmunds, are 
stricken from the minutes, and that the minutes simply read:  “Mr. Motzny addressed 
questions posed by Mr. Edmunds.” 
 
Discussion. 
 
There was general discussion regarding the Board’s history of obtaining legal opinions, 
whether having a pending motion was pertinent, that the Board was not taking any 
particular action relative to the comments, and the necessity of having the information in 
the minutes for the benefit of the public and City Council.   
 
Mr. Forsyth said the purpose of minutes is to reflect the actions of a particular board and 
not necessarily reflect any detailed description of a discussion.  Mr. Forsyth said he 
does not however see any problem with what was written into the October 19th minutes 
and sees no need to add any clarifying language.  Mr. Forsyth said approval of the 
minutes, either way, is the Board’s discretion. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

3 
 

Mr. Kneale referenced page 4 with respect to a reply by the Assistant City Attorney to 
his question relating to whether the Board can consider impact of an aesthetic issue to 
the property as part of its determination.  He expressed uncertainty that the reply, as 
written in the minutes, adequately summarizes the intent of the Assistant City Attorney’s 
reply. 
 
Motion on the floor failed because of lack of support. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-052 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To approve the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting minutes as published. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Bartnik offered the following amendment to the motion on the floor. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-053 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
MOVED, To amend the motion by inserting the following additional language on page 8 
immediately after the sections discussed earlier and after Paul Evans’ comments, to 
read:  “Board Members discussed the above without any Resolution.” 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Edmunds asked for an opinion from the Assistant City Attorney. 
 
Mr. Forsyth replied that the Zoning Enabling Act states that minutes should be a record 
of proceedings and Robert’s Rules of Order states that minutes should reflect the 
actions that a Board takes.  Mr. Forsyth stated approval of the minutes is the Board’s 
discretion as to what level of detail it would like the minutes to reflect, as long as the 
public has an idea of what was discussed at the meeting.  
 
Vote on the motion to amend the original motion. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Courtney, Edmunds, Fisher, Kneale, Lambert 
No: Clark 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

4 
 

Vote on original motion as amended.   
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-052 (as amended) 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To approve the October 19, 2010 Regular meeting minutes as amended, by 
inserting the following additional language on page 8 immediately after the sections 
discussed earlier and after Paul Evans’ comments, to read:  “Board Members discussed 
the above without any Resolution.” 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
A. REVIEW AND APPROVAL REQUEST, ROBERT AND GENOVEVA RASCOL, 635 

HARTLAND – A request to allow the temporary outdoor parking of a commercial 
vehicle (stake truck) in a one family residential district. 
 
ORDINANCE SECTION:  43.74.00 
 
Mr. Evans gave a brief report on the request to park a commercial vehicle at 635 
Hartland.  He addressed location, adjacent zoning, types of commercial vehicles 
allowed in residential districts and Board of Zoning Appeals history with this matter 
at this location.  Mr. Evans stated the item was postponed from the October Regular 
meeting at the request of the petitioner to have an opportunity of a full board present 
this month. 
 
There was discussion on the following: 
 Potential to build garage (based on City Assessor’s figures). 
o Detached garage - 1356 square feet. 
o Attached garage - 645 square feet. 

 Sidewalks not constructed along road. 
 Street width of the pavement (based on GIS estimation). 
o 22 feet (approximately). 

 Distance between homes of applicant and neighbors (based on GIS estimation). 
o 21 feet (approximately) to the west. 
o 30 feet (approximately) to the east. 

 Orientation of applicant-provided photograph containing a deck. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

5 
 

Robert Rascol of 635 Hartland was present.  Mr. Rascol stated the request 
continues to meet both criteria standards “b” and “c” for parking commercial vehicles 
in residential districts.  He identified the photograph with the deck is taken from his 
neighbor’s deck.  Mr. Rascol estimated the distance from the neighbor’s deck to the 
side of the vehicle closest to the deck is approximately 8 feet, the width of the pine 
tree. 
 
Mr. Rascol said he would have no problem parking the truck anywhere on his 
property.  He noted the truck appears to be less visible where he currently parks it.  
Mr. Rascol said he operates a trim trimming business out of his house, and the truck 
is parked on the property mostly during evening hours and weekends.  Mr. Rascol 
said he has received no complaints from neighbors.  He said the house in the 
photograph with the deck has a side window, from which his parked truck is visible. 
 
Mr. Rascol said he has not specifically looked for alternative locations to park his 
truck. 
 
Mr. Courtney encouraged the applicant to ask his neighbor where he would like the 
truck parked, should the Board grant approval this evening. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted there is one communication in 
support of the variance request on file. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Edmunds said the proximity of the applicant’s home to the neighbor on the west, 
where the truck is parked, is extremely close.  Mr. Edmunds noted that the written 
communication in support of the request is not the applicant’s direct neighbor. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-054 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
MOVED, To grant the request for a two-year period. 
 
 The location on the site does not appear to be a problem with the adjacent 

residential property. 
 The request does not negatively impact pedestrian or vehicular movement along 

the frontage. 
 The petitioner has investigated a garage on this site and it cannot reasonably be 

constructed to accommodate the commercial vehicle. 
 The request meets criteria standards “b” and “c” of the Zoning Ordinance. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

6 
 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said he is opposed to granting the request.  He believes the evidence 
does not support criteria standard “c” in that parking a commercial vehicle on the 
premises will negatively impact the adjacent residential properties and negatively 
impact pedestrian and vehicular movement along the street.  He addressed previous 
approvals of parked commercial vehicles by the Board. 
 
Mr. Courtney thinks satisfying criteria standard “c” is self-evident since there are no 
objections to the request.  He said the commercial vehicle has been there for some 
time now with no complaints, is not easily visible from the street, and has not 
negatively impacted vehicular movement. 
 
Mr. Edmunds said he is not comfortable in continuing the applicant’s request.  He 
addressed the history of the applicant’s file, the applicant’s lack to explore alternative 
sites to park the commercial vehicle, and the responsibility of the Board to hold the 
Zoning Ordinance to a high standard. 
 
Mr. Bartnik addressed the potential negative impact to vehicular and pedestrian 
traffic with a commercial vehicle entering and exiting a relatively narrow street.  He 
believes that is a violation of the Zoning Ordinance and the spirit of the Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Clark stated he is in favor of the request.  Mr. Clark said he has driven the street 
many times.  It is his assessment the street is not narrow and traffic flows at a fast 
pace.  Mr. Clark said the parked truck is not visible from the street.  He addressed 
the economic downturn with respect to operating a business and previous approvals 
of parked commercial vehicles by the Board.  
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Clark, Courtney, Fisher, Lambert 
No: Bartnik, Edmunds, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Chair Lambert suggested the applicant consider other alternatives for parking the 
commercial vehicle in the future, given he barely received approval this evening. 

 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT WALDRON OF PRO ENTERPRISES INC., PRO 

CAR WASH WEST, 3785 ROCHESTER ROAD – In order to modify the front of and 
construct an addition to the rear of the existing car wash, the following variances are 
requested:  1) A 1 foot variance to the required 40 foot front yard setback, 2) an 8 
foot variance to the required 75 foot rear yard setback, 3) a variance from the 
requirement that two trees be provided along the front of the property, and 4) a 
1,539 square foot variance to the requirement that 10% of the site area be 
landscaped (10% of the site area is 2,927 square feet). 
 
ORDINANCE SECTIONS:  30.20.07, 30.20.07 (note G), 39.70.02 and 39.70.04 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

7 
 

Mr. Evans gave a brief report on the proposed variances for Pro Car Wash West, 
3785 Rochester Road, with respect to the Rochester Road right of way, setback 
requirements and landscape requirements. 
 
Mr. Evans said there is an active Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan application 
before the Planning Commission.  As a result of the Rochester Road widening, the 
petitioner is proposing to enlarge the existing car wash facility and is required to 
obtain Special Use approval.   
 
Mr. Forsyth provided general background information on the Rochester Road 
widening project.  He addressed the condemnation proceeding, the taking of 
approximately 35 feet of right of way, and its affect on the Pro Car Wash facility to 
which the petitioner is seeking the proposed variances. 
 
Mr. Evans confirmed the proposed landscaping is just under 50% of the required 
landscaping. 
 
The petitioner, Robert Waldron of Pro Car Wash West, 3785 Rochester Road, was 
present.  Mr. Waldron said the Rochester Road widening is the principal reason he 
is in front of the Board requesting the four variances.  He addressed the hardship 
imposed on the car wash facility with respect to the elimination of the acceleration 
lane, building layout for line production, conveyors and drying area, and limited 
property for landscaping.  Mr. Waldron said they have always been short on 
landscaping.   
 
Mr. Edmunds said there is a very attractive mature spruce tree as you enter the car 
wash facility.  He addressed the similarity of the proposed variance request to the 
variance granted for the car wash facility on the east side of Rochester Road. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted there is no written 
correspondence on file. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-11-055 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To grant the variances as requested. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
 That the variances would not be contrary to the public interest. 
 That the variances do not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
 That the variances do not cause any adverse effect to properties in the 

immediate vicinity or immediate zoning district. 
 That the variances relate only to the property described in the application. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – FINAL  NOVEMBER 16, 2010 
 
 

8 
 

Special Findings: 
The petitioner has the following practical difficulties as disclosed in the record and 
the complete documentation provided, and is part of the record: 
 No reasonable use can be made of the property as desired by the existing 

business without unnecessarily burdensome conformance. 
 Practical difficulties result from the unusual characteristics as described in the 

petition and by the petitioner in his presentation this evening, relating to the size, 
location, narrowness of the lot and configuration. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Chair Lambert said he is very sympathetic with the issues before the petitioner, and 
the City of Troy is happy the applicant is staying and operating his business in the 
City. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Chair Lambert acknowledged receipt of a communication received from Paul Evans on 
the revised Board of Zoning Appeals Application. 
 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
There was discussion on the following items: 
 Downloading agenda packet from City website and external website. 
 Budget monies available for training. 
 Status of Zoning Ordinance re-write. 

 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m. 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL NOVEMBER 23, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on November 23, 2010 in the Council Board Room of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Mark J. Vleck 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-11-075 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes:  Edmunds, Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Tagle, Ullmann 
Abstain: Strat 
Absent: Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-11-076 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the November 9, 2010 Regular meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Tagle, Ullman 
Abstain: Maxwell 
Absent: Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01h



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL NOVEMBER 23, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Edmunds presented the BZA Report. 

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant indicated there was no November DDA meeting. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the Planning and Zoning Report. 
 
Mr. Savidant indicated that a Public Hearing Draft of the new Zoning Ordinance would be 
available for Planning Commission review in December. 
 
Mr. Savidant indicated that an error was made when creating the mailing list for the 
November 9, 2010 public hearing for the Special Use Application for LA Fitness.  
Consequently, not all property owners within 300 feet received notice of the public 
hearing.  Therefore the item will need to be reconsidered by the Planning Commission 
on December 14, 2010. 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 

8. SPECIAL USE APPROVAL AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 
Number SU 315-B) – Proposed Pro Car Wash West, West side of Rochester and 
South of Wattles (3785 Rochester), Section 22, Currently Zoned H-S (Highway 
Service) District 
 
Mr. Branigan summarized the report.  Further, he indicated that applicant the 
received the required variances at the November 16, 2010 Board of Zoning Appeals 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Savidant reminded the Planning Commission that a Public Hearing was held on 
this item on October 12, 2010. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL NOVEMBER 23, 2010 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2010-11-077 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds  
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
Pro Car Wash West facility, located on the west side of Rochester and south of 
Wattles (3785 Rochester), Section 22, within the H-S zoning district, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED  

 
 

STUDY ITEM 
 
9. COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE REWRITE (ZOTA 236) – Discussion 

with Representatives from Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. - Article 4 District 
Regulations, Article 8 Specific Use Standards and Article 2 Definitions 
 
Mr. Branigan presented the following draft Articles: 
 

o Article 2 Definitions 
o Article 4 District Regulations 
o Article 6 Specific Use Standards 

 
There was general discussion on all items. 
 
It was agreed that Group Day Care Homes would be discussed in more detail at a 
future Planning Commission meeting in December 2010. 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 

There were no Planning Commission comments. 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 13, 2010  

 Page 1 of 4

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, 
December 13, 2010 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 
West Big Beaver Road.  Chairman Max K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 
7:03 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 PRESENT:  Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    Andrew Kaltsounis 
    David S. Ogg 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
     
 ABSENT:  Timothy P. Payne 
 
 ALSO PRESENT: Officer James Feld  

Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Lauren Harden, student representative 
Dane Lepola, student representative 

    Pat Gladysz 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Payne 
 
Resolution #LC2010-12-035  
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Committee member Payne at the Liquor 
Advisory Committee meeting of December 13, 2010 be EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Payne 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of  November 8, 2010 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2010-12-036 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ukrainec 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01i



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 13, 2010  

 Page 2 of 4

RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the November 8, 2010 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Payne 
 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1.   Picano Restaurant, Inc. requests New SDM License to be held in 

conjunction with 2010 Class C Licensed Business with Dance Permit, 
located at 3775 Rochester, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County. {MLCC Req. 
#564371}. 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were attorney Jerry Watson and 
owner Domenico Picano. 
 
Mr. Picano has owned the restaurant for 26 years and has had two decoy 
violations during that time.  He employs a certified TIPS trainer and regular training 
is conducted.  They are requesting an SDM license for off-premise consumption of 
alcoholic beverage by their patrons.   
 
Resolution #LC2010-12-037 
Moved by Godlewski 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
Picano Restaurant, Inc. for a New SDM License to be held in conjunction with 
2010 Class C Licensed Business with Dance Permit, located at 3775 Rochester, 
Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Payne 
 
 
 
2.   The City of Troy Parks and Recreation is requesting the Liquor Advisory 

Committee recommend a quota Class C liquor license for alcohol service 
for Community Center events be approved.   The City intends to hold the 
license in escrow until a new vendor for catering services is selected.  Upon 
execution of an agreement with the vendor, the City would transfer the 
license to the vendor.  No alcohol will be served until the license is 
transferred to the vendor.   If approved, the City will issue a request for 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 13, 2010  

 Page 3 of 4

proposal that will ensure all bidders for catering services the availability of 
the license for the vendor.  The selection of the vendor will be made based 
upon the vendor having no violations of the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission or the Troy City ordinance.  The serving of alcohol will be 
limited to attendees of Community Center events.  Strict adherence to local 
and state laws and standards will be required.  

  
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Carol Anderson, Parks & 
Recreation Director, and Scott Mercer, Community Center Manager. 
 
Ms. Anderson explained to the Committee that the City is requesting the Class C 
license to be held in escrow until a new vendor for catering services is selected.  
When an agreement is reached with a vendor, the license would be transferred 
from the City of Troy to the vendor.  At that time, the vendor would be required to 
appear before the Liquor Advisory Committee to request their approval of the 
license transfer.  The Police Department will perform their usual criminal 
background check. 
 
Ms. Anderson stated that other cities in Michigan have a similar arrangement and 
they have benefitted from the additional scheduled events at their community 
centers.  This would be an alternative source of revenue for the City. 
 
Members of the Committee posed questions to Ms. Anderson and Mr. Mercer.  
When it was explained that the approved vendor would be the only vendor allowed 
to offer both food and beverage services to potential customers, Mr. Ogg 
expressed concern that the City would potentially lose business if someone 
wanted to bring in their own caterer with liquor.  Mr. Kaltsounis expressed concern 
that the City would be allowing liquor in a multi-use facility that offers swimming 
and dance classes for children.  Ms. Anderson explained that the vendor would be 
responsible to monitor consumption and ensure that patrons of the event keep the 
alcohol in the banquet room.  There are doors in the facility that can be closed to 
separate the banquet area from the recreation area.  Community Center staff 
members are assigned to events and would potentially be available to monitor the 
hallways. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Ms. Lancaster stated that the Agreement would be drafted 
to include language that the vendor would be responsible to monitor alcohol 
consumption and no service to minors.  The vendor would assume the liability 
associated with availability of alcoholic beverages at functions.   
 
Resolution #LC2010-12-038 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of  



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 13, 2010  

 Page 4 of 4

the City of Troy Parks and Recreation for quota Class C liquor license for alcohol 
service for Community Center events be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  Ehlert, Godlewski, Hall, Ukrainec 
No:  Kaltsounis, Ogg 
Absent: Payne 
 
 
 
Officer Feld advised the Committee on the following: 
 
Sunday Morning Alcohol Sales 
Ms. Lancaster advised the Committee about the new law regarding Sunday 
alcohol sales.  The MLCC will begin to issue permits on December 16, 2010 at a 
cost of $160.  Establishments do not have to appear before this Committee for 
approval. 
 
The Neiman Marcus Group, Inc. 
They are requesting a new Direct Connection-1 permit to allow them to sell liquor 
during their normal store hours.   
 
Smokers Express 
They are filing an appeal with the MLCC. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



bartholotl
Text Box
N-02a



bartholotl
Text Box
N-02b





















CITY COUNCIL EXPENSE REPORT
Month of January, 2011

Council Person Expense  Date Purpose Amount Totals

Beltramini, Robin 12/31/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 123.72$            
January, February, March 2011

123.72$             
Maureen McGinnis 12/31/2010 Quarterly DSL Line 137.85$            

January, February, March 2011

137.85$             
Wade Fleming 12/31/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 215.70$            

January, February, March 2011

215.70$             
Howrylak, Martin F. -$                 

0.00
Kerwin, Mary 12/31/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 212.85$            

January, February, March 2011

212.85$             
Schilling, Louise E. 12/31/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 117.90$            

January, February, March 2011

117.90$             
Dane Slater -$                 

-$                   

Total for Month 808.02$            

NOTE: This report is presented in compliance with Rules of Procedure for the City Council,
            Item 18. Miscellaneous Expenses

Date Prepared: 12/20/2010
Final Preparation By: J. Nash

S://Finance/Template - City Council monthly expense report.xls

bartholotl
Text Box
N-02c



bartholotl
Text Box
N-03a



bartholotl
Text Box
N-03b



bartholotl
Text Box
N-03c





bartholotl
Text Box
N-05























 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
Date:     January 6, 2011                         
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services  
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
  
Subject: Snow and ice control 1/6/2011 
 
 
Background 
 
City council approved a modified level of service for snow and ice control for the 2010/11 winter 
season. City management would like to provide a snap shot of the modified level of service as 
provided on 1/6/11. 
 
Report 
 
The street division was called out to provide snow and ice control on the morning of January 6, 2011. 
With the modified level of service 10 trucks were deployed to treat the RCOC, city major roads and 
school entry routes.  The historical level of service would have deployed 17 trucks and the RCOC 
level of service would have deployed as few as 2 trucks. 
 
The pavement condition at 7 A.M. was wet traffic lanes with slush and snow between the lanes and 
turn lanes being snow covered.  With the historical level of service all lanes would have had wet 
pavement conditions.  The RCOC conditions that could have been expected would have been from 
wet lanes on some segments to slush and snow covered on others do to delayed treatment from only 
2 trucks being deployed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:/Miller’s Review of Agenda Items/Agenda – 1.10.11 – RPT – Snow and Ice Level of Service Review  1/6/11.doc 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-06



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
Date:     January 5, 2011                         
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services  
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
  
 
 
Subject: RCOC snow and ice control contract expense report 1/1/11 
 
 
Background 
 
When the RCOC snow and ice control contract was approved by city council, city staff was requested 
to provide a monthly report on corresponding expenditures. 
 
Report 
 
The expenditures for snow and ice control on county roads under the RCOC contract are as follows. 
 
Labor   $ 19,557  28% 
Salt   $ 40,307  57% 
Equipment  $ 10,202  15% 
Total   $ 70,066  100 % 
 
This expense is 28% of the total RCOC contract ($249,691). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:/Miller’s Review of Agenda Items/Agenda – 1.10.11 – RPT – RCOC snow and ice control contract expense report 1/1/11 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-07


	20110110 Agenda
	Agenda Cover: January 10, 2011
	Agenda Memo
	Agenda: Return to First Page
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	No Presentations

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: No Appointment/s Scheduled
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: No Nomination/s Scheduled
	I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Expansion Project
	I-5 Troy Historical Society Request for “Seed Money”

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Programs - Server Upgrade and SAN Expansion Project
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Sidewalk Replacement and Installation Program

	J-5 Michigan Association of Home Builders, et. al. v. City of Troy
	J-6 Removal of Overhead “Keep Right” Sign – Square Lake Road, East of Crooks Road
	J-7 Request for Public Hearing on January 31, 2011 for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Years 2008 and 2009 Reprogramming of Funds
	J-8 David J. Smith v. Troy Police Officer Gregory Stopczynski
	J-9 Application for New SDM License for Picano Restaurant, Inc.

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Public Hearing Announcements – None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	No Council Referrals Advanced

	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – August 18, 2010
	b) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – September 15, 2010
	c) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – October 26, 2010
	d) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 8, 2010
	e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 10, 2010
	f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft, November 16, 2010
	g) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final, November 16, 2010
	h) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – November 23, 2010
	i) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 13, 2010

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) Council Member Beltramini Travel Expense Report – National League of Cities Congress of Cities in Denver, CO on November 30 through December 5, 2010
	b) 2010 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report
	c) City Council Expense Report – Month of January 2011

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation from Zora Hargrave to Carla Vaughan, Thank You for Allowing the Continuation of Senior Activities
	b) Letter of Appreciation from Patricia R. Rosen, Executive Director, Care House of Oakland County, to Police Chief Gary Mayer, Thank You to Terry Colussi, Pat Glasysz and Troy Command Officers Association for Donations for Children of CARE House of Oaklan�
	c) Letter of Appreciation from Major Richard Amion, Miami-Dade Police Department, to Police Chief Gary Mayer, Recognizing Efforts of Lt. Bjork, P.O. Piltz, P.O. Garcher, P.O. Brazel, P.O. Huck, CS Jelley, CS Strasz, PSA Sherlinck in Recovery of a Juve...

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  House Bill No. 6572 – Construction Zone Property Tax Relief Bill, aka “Adverse Construction Specific Tax Act”
	N-6  Snow and Ice Control – January 6, 2011
	N-7  RCOC Snow and Ice Control Contract Expense Report – January 1, 2011

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  Update on Billy Casper Golf

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  No Closed Session Requested

	Q. ADJOURNMENT

	20110110 Agenda - I-04 - Bid Waiver-Integrated Security Mgmt Sys Expansion Project
	20110110 Agenda - I-05 - Troy Historical society Request for SEED MONEY
	20110110 Agenda - J-02 - 2010.12.13 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes-Draft
	20110110 Agenda - J-04a - Std Purchasing Rsl - Police and Fire Server Upgrade
	20110110 Agenda - J-04b - Std Purchasing Rsl - Sidewalk Replacement and Installation
	Agenda 01.10.11 - SR1 - SidewalkProgramLetter

	20110110 Agenda - J-05 - Michigan Association of Home Builders, et. al. v. City of Troy
	20110110 Agenda - J-06 - Removal of Overhead KEEP RIGHT Sign Sq. Lake E of Crooks
	20110110 Agenda - J-07 - CDBG Public Hearing Reprogramming 2008 2009 Funds
	20110110 Agenda - J-08 - David J. Smith v. Troy Police Officer Gregory Stopczynski
	20110110 Agenda - J-09 - Picano Restaurant New SDM Liquor License
	20110110 Agenda - N-01a - 2010.08.18 Downtown Development Authority-Draft
	Minutes
	Old Business
	New Business
	Public Comment
	Member Comment

	20110110 Agenda - N-01b - 2010.09.15 Downtown Development Authority-Draft
	Minutes
	Old Business
	New Business
	Public Comment
	Member Comment

	20110110 Agenda - N-01c - 2010.10.26 Planning Commission Special-Study-Final
	20110110 Agenda - N-01d - 2010.11.08 Liquor Advisory-Final
	20110110 Agenda - N-01e - 2010.11.10 Employees Retirement System Bd of Trustees Final
	20110110 Agenda - N-01f - 2010.11.16 Board of Zoning Appeals-Draft
	20110110 Agenda - N-01g - 2010.11.16 Board of Zoning Appeals-Final
	20110110 Agenda - N-01h - 2010.11.23 Planning Commission Special-Study-Final
	20110110 Agenda - N-01i - 2010.12.13 Liquor Advisory-Draft
	20110110 Agenda - N-02a - Beltramini Travel Report
	20110110 Agenda - N-02b - 2010 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report
	20110110 Agenda - N-02c - City Council Expense Report - January 2011
	20110110 Agenda - N-03a - Letter from Zora Hargrave to Carla Vaugh
	20110110 Agenda - N-03b - Letter from Care House of Oakland County
	20110110 Agenda - N-03c - Letter of Appreciation Miami-Dade Police Department
	20110110 Agenda - N-05 - House Bill 6572 Const Zone Property Tax Relief Bill
	20110110 Agenda - N-06 - Snow and Ice Control 1.6.2011
	20110110 Agenda - N-07 - RCOC Snow and Ice Control Contract Expense Report 1.1.2011



